

Appendix 4

UN and Related Websites

The following lists of web sites are provided as a service to the reader and nothing in these web sites is deemed to represent the views of the U.S. Government unless otherwise stated.

UN Bodies

- United Nations (<http://www.un.org>)
- 1540 Committee (<http://disarmament2.un.org/Committee1540/index.html>)
- Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions (<http://www.un.org/ga/acabq/>)
- Board of Auditors (<http://www.unsystem.org/auditors/Default.htm>)
- Children's Fund (<http://www.unicef.org>)
- Commission for Social Development (<http://www.un.org/esa/socdev/csd>)
- Commission on Crime Prevention and Criminal Justice (http://www.unodc.org/crime_cicp_commission.html)
- Commission on Human Rights (<http://www.unhchr.ch/html/menu2/2/chr.htm>)
- Commission on International Trade Law (<http://www.uncitral.org>)
Legislative Guide on Insolvency Law
(http://www.uncitral.org/uncitral/en/uncitral_texts/insolvency/2004Guide.html)
- Commission on Narcotic Drugs (<http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/cnd.html>)
- Commission on Population and Development
(<http://www.un.org/esa/population/cpd/aboutcom.htm>)
- Commission on Sustainable Development (<http://www.un.org/esa/sustdev/csd.htm>)
- Commission on the Status of Women (<http://www.un.org/womenwatch/daw/csw>)
- Committee for Program and Coordination (<http://www.un.org/ga/cpc/>)
- Committee on Non-Governmental Organizations
(<http://www.un.org/esa/coordination/ngo/>)
- Committee on the Exercise of the Inalienable Rights of the Palestinian People
(<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpa/qpalnew/committee.htm>)
- Conference on Disarmament
([http://www.unog.ch/80256EE600585943/\(httpHomepages\)/6A03113D1857348E80256F04006755F6?OpenDocument](http://www.unog.ch/80256EE600585943/(httpHomepages)/6A03113D1857348E80256F04006755F6?OpenDocument))
- Conference on Trade and Development (<http://www.unctad.org>)
- Counter-Terrorism Committee (<http://www.un.org/sc/ctc/>)
- Democracy Fund (http://www.unfoundation.org/features/un_democracy_fund.asp)
- Department of Disarmament Affairs (<http://disarmament.un.org/>)
- Department of Peacekeeping Operations
(<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/dpko/home.shtml>)
- Development Program (<http://www.undp.org>)

Partnership for Clean Fuels and Vehicles
(<http://www.unep.org/pcf/>)

Disarmament Commission (<http://disarmament.un.org/undiscom.htm>)

Division for Palestinian Rights (<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpa/qpalnew/dpr.htm>)

Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific (<http://www.unescap.org>)

Economic and Social Council (<http://www.un.org/docs/ecosoc>)

Economic Commission for Europe (<http://www.unece.org>)

Economic Commission for Latin America and the Caribbean
(<http://www.eclac.cl/default.asp?idioma=IN>)

Environment Program (<http://www.unep.org>)

Ethiopia/Eritrea Boundary Commission (<http://www.un.org/NewLinks/eebcarbitration/>)

Fifth Committee (<http://www.un.org/ga/61/fifth/index.html>)

First Committee (<http://www.un.org/ga/61/first/first.shtml>)

Fourth Committee (<http://www.un.org/ga/61/fourth/fourth.shtml>)

General Assembly (<http://www.un.org/ga/61/>)

General Assembly Resolutions, 61st Session
(<http://www.un.org/Depts/dhl/resguide/r61.htm>)

High Commissioner for Refugees/UN Refugee Agency (<http://www.unhcr.ch>)

High-Level Panel on Threats, Challenges and Change Report
(<http://www.un.org/secureworld/>)

Human Resources Management (<https://jobs.un.org/elearn/production/home.html>)

Human Rights Council (<http://www.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrcouncil/>)

Human Settlements Program (<http://www.unhabitat.org>)

In Larger Freedom (<http://www.un.org/largerfreedom/>)

Independent Expert on the Question of Human Rights and Extreme Poverty
(<http://www.ohchr.org/english/issues/poverty/index.htm>)

International Civil Service Commission (<http://icsc.un.org/>)

International Court of Justice (<http://www.icj-cij.org/>)

International Criminal Tribunal for Rwanda (<http://www.ictt.org>)

International Criminal Tribunal for the former Yugoslavia
(<http://www.un.org/icty/index.html>)

International Law Commission (<http://www.un.org/law/ilc/index.htm>)

International Narcotics Control Board (<http://www.incb.org/incb/index.html>)

International Strategy for Disaster Reduction (<http://www.unisdr.org>)

Iraq: Oil-for-Food Inquiry
(<http://www.un.org/apps/news/infocusRel.asp?infocusID=97&Body=Oil-for-Food&Body1=inquiry>)

Israel-Palestinian Performance-Based Roadmap to a Permanent Two-State Solution
(<http://www.state.gov/r/pa/prs/ps/2003/20062.htm>)

Joint Inspection Unit (<http://www.unjiu.org/>)
Reports (<http://www.unjiu.org/en/reports.htm>)

Joint UN Program on HIV/AIDS (<http://www.unaids.org>)

Millennium Project: Investing in Development
(<http://www.unmillenniumproject.org/reports/index.htm>)

Mine Action (<http://www.mineaction.org/>)

Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs
(<http://ochaonline.un.org/>)

Office of Internal Oversight Services (<http://www.un.org/Depts/oiios/>)

Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights
(<http://www.unhchr.ch/html/hchr.htm>)

Office on Drugs and Crime (<http://www.unodc.org>)

Peacebuilding Commission (<http://www.un.org/peace/peacebuilding/>)

Permanent Missions to the United Nations – Geneva:
([http://www.unog.ch/80256EE600582E34/\(httpPages\)/8CEC446B720477DA80256EF8004CB68C?OpenDocument](http://www.unog.ch/80256EE600582E34/(httpPages)/8CEC446B720477DA80256EF8004CB68C?OpenDocument))

Permanent Missions to the United Nations – New York:
(<http://www.un.org/Overview/missions.htm#perm>)

Population Fund (<http://www.unfpa.org/>)

Second Committee (<http://www.un.org/ga/61/second/second.shtml>)

Secretary-General (<http://www.un.org/news/oss/sg/index.shtml>)

Security Council (<http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/>)

 Repertoire of the Practice of the Security Council
 (<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpa/repertoire/index.html>)

 Security Council Presidential Statements 2006
 (http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/unsc_pres_statements06.htm)

 Security Council Resolutions 2006
 (http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/unsc_resolutions06.htm)

 Security Council Sanctions Committees
 (<http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/committees/INTRO.htm>)

Sexual Exploitation and Abuse and Peacekeeping
(<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/CDT/reforms.html>)

Sixth Committee (<http://www.un.org/law/cod/sixth/60/sixth60.htm>)

Special Committee of 24 on Decolonization
(http://www.un.org/Depts/dpi/decolonization/special_committee_main.htm)

Special Committee on the Charter of the United Nations
(<http://www.un.org/law/chartercomm/>)

Special Rapporteur on the Independence of Judges and Lawyers
(<http://www.ohchr.org/english/issues/judiciary/index.htm>)

Special Rapporteur on the Right of Everyone to the Enjoyment of the Highest Attainable Standard of Physical and Mental Health
(<http://www.ohchr.org/english/issues/health/right/index.htm>)

Special Rapporteur on the Right to Education
(<http://www.ohchr.org/english/issues/education/rapporteur/index.htm>)

Special Rapporteur on the Situation of Human Rights in Myanmar
(<http://www.ohchr.org/english/countries/mm/mandate/index.htm>)

United States Participation in the United Nations—2006

Special Rapporteur on Torture and other Cruel, Inhuman, or Degrading Treatment or Punishment (<http://www.ohchr.org/english/issues/torture/rapporteur/index.htm>)

Sub-Commission on the Promotion and Protection of Human Rights (<http://www.ohchr.org/english/bodies/subcom/index.htm>)

Third Committee (<http://www.un.org/ga/61/third/third.shtml>)

Trusteeship Council (<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpi/decolonization/council.htm>)

UN Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization (<http://www.unesco.org>)

UN Office at Geneva (<http://www.unog.ch>)

UN Office at Nairobi (<http://www.unon.org>)

UN Office at Vienna (<http://www.unvienna.org>)

UN Police [UNPOL] (<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/dpko/civpol/civpoll.html>)

UN Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East (UNRWA) (<http://www.un.org/unrwa/>)

UN Scientific Committee on the Effects of Atomic Radiation (UNSCEAR) (<http://www.unscear.org/>)

UN System Chief Executives Board for Coordination (<http://www.unsystemceb.org/>)

UN Missions/Peacekeeping Operations

International Security Assistance Force (ISAF) (<http://www.afnorth.nato.int/ISAF/>)

UN Assistance Mission in Afghanistan (UNAMA) (<http://www.unama-afg.org/>)

UN Assistance Mission for Iraq (UNAMI) (<http://www.uniraq.org/aboutus/aboutus.asp>)

UN Disengagement Observer Force (UNDOF) (<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/undof/index.html>)

UN Integrated Office in Sierra Leone (<http://www.uniosil.org/>)

UN Interim Administration Mission in Kosovo (UNMIK) (<http://www.unmikonline.org/>)

UN Interim Force in Lebanon (UNIFIL) (<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/unifil/index.html>)

UN Military Observer Group in India and Pakistan (UNMOGIP) (<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/unmogip/index.html>)

UN Mission for the Referendum in Western Sahara (MINURSO) (<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/minurso/index.html>)

UN Mission in Ethiopia and Eritrea (UNMEE) (<http://www.unmeeonline.org/>) (<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/unmee/index.html>)

UN Mission in Liberia (UNMIL) (<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/unmil/index.html>)

UN Mission in Sierra Leone (UNAMSIL) (<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/unamsil/index.html>)

UN Mission in the Sudan (<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/unmis/>)

UN Mission of Support in East Timor (UNMISET) (<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/unmiset/index.html>)

UN Observer Mission in Georgia (UNOMIG) (<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/unomig/index.html>)

- UN Operation in Burundi (ONUB) (<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/onub/>)
- UN Operation in Côte d'Ivoire (UNOCI)
(<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/unoci/>)
- UN Organization Mission in the Democratic Republic of the Congo (MONUC)
(<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/monuc/index.html>)
- UN Peace-Building Support Office in Guinea-Bissau
(http://www.securitycouncilreport.org/site/c.gIKWLeMTIsG/b.2887759/k.7D47/GuineaBissaurUN_Documents.htm)
- UN Peace-Building Support Office in the Central African Republic
(<http://www.un.org/depts/dpa/car.html>)
- UN Peacekeeping Force in Cyprus (UNFICYP)
(<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/unficyp/index.html>)
- UN Political Office in Somalia (<http://www.un-somalia.org/>)
- UN Stabilization Mission in Haiti (MINUSTAH)
(<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/minustah/>)
- UN Truce Supervision Organization (UNTSO)
(<http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/untso/index.html>)

Non-governmental and International Organizations

- A Woman's Voice International (<http://www.awomansvoice.org/>)
- AFL-CIO (<http://www.afl-cio.org/>)
- African Center for the Constructive Resolution of Disputes (ACCORD)
(<http://www.accord.org.za/web/home.htm>)
- African Union (<http://www.africa-union.org/>)
- African Union Mission in the Sudan and Agreement on Humanitarian Ceasefire in the Conflict in Darfur [**Sudan**]
(<http://www.africa-union.org/DARFUR/homedar.htm>)
- Codex Alimentarius Commission
(http://www.codexalimentarius.net/web/index_en.jsp)
- Columbia University's Conflict Resolution Network
(http://www.law.columbia.edu/center_program/adr/collaboration)
- Commonwealth of Independent States (<http://www.cisstat.com/eng/cis.htm>)
- Democracy Caucus (<http://www.democracycaucus.net>)
- Democracy Coalition (http://www.demcoalition.org/2005_html/home.html)
- Development Fund for Iraq (http://www.cpa-iraq.org/budget/DFI_introl.html)
- Economic Community of West African States (<http://www.ecowas.int>)
- European Center for Conflict Prevention (<http://www.conflict-prevention.net/>)
- European Commission (http://europa.eu.int/comm/index_en.htm)
- European Union (<http://europa.eu.int>)
- Food and Agriculture Organization (<http://www.fao.org>)
- Freedom House (<http://www.freedomhouse.org/template.cfm?page=1>)
- Global Fund to Fight AIDS, Tuberculosis, and Malaria
(<http://www.theglobalfund.org/en/>)
- Group of 77 (<http://www.g77.org>)

United States Participation in the United Nations—2006

Group on Earth Observations (<http://earthobservations.org/>)
Independent Inquiry Committee (<http://www.iic-offp.org/index.html>)
Inter-Agency Standing Committee (<http://www.humanitarianinfo.org/iasc/>)
Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (<http://www.ipcc.ch>)
Interim Commission on Phytosanitary Measures of the International Plant Protection Convention (<https://www.ippc.int/IPP/En/default.jsp>)
International Advisory and Monitoring Board (<http://www.iamb.info/>)
International Agency for Research on Cancer (<http://www.iarc.fr/>)
International Atomic Energy Agency (<http://www.iaea.org>)
International Bar Association (<http://www.ibanet.org/>)
International Civil Aviation Organization (<http://www.icao.org>)
International Criminal Court (<http://www.un.org/law/icc/>)
International Foundation for Election Systems (<http://www.ifes.org/>)
International Labor Organization (<http://www.ilo.org>)
International Maritime Organization (<http://www.imo.org>)
International Mission for Monitoring Haitian Elections (http://www.mieeh-immhe.ca/default_e.asp)
International Monetary Fund (<http://www.imf.org>)
International Organization for Migration (<http://www.iom.int/jahia/jsp/index.jsp>)
International Telecommunication Union (<http://www.itu.int>)
International Trade Center (<http://www.intracen.org/>)
Khmer Rouge Tribunal (<http://www.cambodia.gov.kh/krt/english/index.htm>)
League of Arab States (<http://www.arableagueonline.org>)
Multi-National Force/Operation Iraqi Freedom (<http://www.mnf-iraq.com/>)
N'djamena Ceasefire Agreement [**Sudan**]
(<http://www.africa-union.org/DARFUR/homedar.htm>)
NATO (<http://www.nato.int>)
 International Security Assistance Force (ISAF)
 (<http://www.afnorth.nato.int/ISAF/index.htm>)
 Stabilization Force (SFOR) (<http://www.nato.int/sfor/>)
New Partnership for Africa's Development (<http://www.nepad.org/>)
Non-Aligned Movement (<http://www.nam.gov.za>)
Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development
(http://www.oecd.org/home/0,2987,en_2649_201185_1_1_1_1_1.00.html)
Organization for Security and Cooperation in Europe (<http://www.osce.org>)
Organization of American States (<http://www.oas.org/>)
Pan American Health Organization (<http://www.paho.org>)
Partnership for Clean Fuels and Vehicles (<http://www.unep.org/pcfvy>)
Rotary International (<http://www.rotary.org/>)
Special Court for Sierra Leone (<http://www.sc-sl.org/>)
Swiss Foundation for Mine Action (<http://www.fsd.ch/>)

Transnational Radical Party (<http://www.radicalparty.org/welcome2.html>)
U.S. Council for International Business (<http://www.uscib.org/>)
Universal Postal Union (<http://www.upu.int>)
UN Watch
(<http://www.unwatch.org/site/c.bdKKISNqEmG/b.1277549/k.BF70/Home.htm>)
World Bank (<http://www.worldbank.org>)
World Food Program (<http://www.wfp.org>)
World Health Organization (<http://www.who.int>)
World Intellectual Property Organization (<http://www.wipo.org>)
World Meteorological Organization (<http://www.wmo.ch>)
World Organization for Animal Health (http://www.oie.int/eng/en_index.htm)
World Trade Organization (<http://www.wto.org/>)

Specialized U.S. Government Agency Sites

Agriculture Department (<http://www.usda.gov/>)
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (<http://www.cdc.gov/>)
Coast Guard (<http://www.uscg.mil/uscg.shtm>)
Commerce (<http://www.commerce.gov/>)
Congress
 U.S. House of Representatives (<http://www.house.gov/>)
 U.S. Senate (<http://www.senate.gov/>)
Defense Department (<http://www.defenselink.mil/>)
Energy Department (<http://www.energy.gov/>)
Environmental Protection Agency (<http://www.epa.gov>)
Health and Human Services Department (<http://www.hhs.gov/>)
Homeland Security (<http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/>)
Housing and Urban Development (<http://www.hud.gov/>)
Labor Department (<http://www.dol.gov/>)
McGovern-Dole International Food for Education and Child Nutrition Program
(<http://www.fas.usda.gov/excredits/FoodAid/FFE/FFE.asp>)
National Weather Service (<http://www.nws.noaa.gov/>)
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (<http://www.nrc.gov/>)
State Department (<http://www.state.gov>)
 Bureau of International Organization Affairs (<http://www.state.gov/p/io/>)
 UN Participation Act
 (<http://www.yale.edu/lawweb/avalon/decade/decad031.htm>)
 Amendment to the Participation Act
 (<http://www.yale.edu/lawweb/avalon/decade/decad032.htm>)
Transportation (<http://www.dot.gov/>)
U.S. Agency for International Development (<http://www.usaid.gov>)
U.S. embassies (<http://usembassy.state.gov/>)
U.S. Postal Service (<http://www.usps.com/>)
White House (<http://www.whitehouse.gov>)

IO Missions

Geneva (<http://www.us-mission.ch/index.html>)

New York (<http://www.un.int/usa>)

UN Headquarters Agreement

(http://www.usunnewyork.usmission.gov/hc_docs/hc_law_80_357.html)

Paris/U.S. Mission to UNESCO (<http://unesco.usmission.gov/>)

Rome (<http://usunrome.usembassy.it>)

Vienna (<http://vienna.usmission.gov/>)

Conferences

UN High Level Meeting on HIV/AIDS [New York; May 31-June 2, 2006]

(www.un.org/ga/aidsmeeting2006)

Illicit Trade in Small Arms Conference [New York; June 26 – July 7, 2006]

(<http://www.un.org/events/smallarms2006/>)

UN High Level Dialogue on International Migration and Development [New York; September 14-15 2006] (www.un.org/esa/population/hldmigration/)

Sixth Review Conference of the Biological Weapons Convention [New York; November 20 – December 8, 2006] (<http://disarmament.un.org/wmd/bwc/sixth>)

2005 World Summit: High Level Plenary Meeting of the 60th Session of the General Assembly [New York; September 2005] (<http://www.un.org/summit2005/>)

UN Conference on Environment and Development (UNCED) [Rio Earth Summit; Rio de Janeiro, Brazil; 1992]

(http://www.un.org/esa/sustdev/documents/docs_unced.htm)

UN Fourth World Conference on Women [Beijing, China; September 1995]

(<http://www.un.org/womenwatch/daw/beijing/>)

UN International Conference on Population and Development (ICPD) [Cairo, Egypt; September 1994] (<http://www.iisd.ca/cairo.html>)

UN World Summit for Social Development [Copenhagen, Denmark; 1995]

(<http://www.iisd.ca/wssd95.html>)

UN World Summit on Sustainable Development [Johannesburg, South Africa; Aug./Sept. 2002] (<http://www.un.org/events/wssd/>)

World Conference on Disaster Reduction [Kobe, Japan; January 18–22, 2005]

(<http://www.unisdr.org/wcdr/>)

World Summit on the Information Society, Second Phase [Tunis, Tunisia; November 16–18, 2005] (<http://www.itu.int/wsis/index.html>)

World Telecom Development Conference [Istanbul, Turkey; March 18–27, 2002]

(<http://www.itu.int/ITU-D/conferences/wtdc/2002/>)

Conventions/Agreements/Basic Documents

1951 Refugee Convention (http://www.unhcr.ch/html/menu3/b/o_c_ref.htm)

Accra Peace Agreement (2003) [Liberia]

(http://www.usip.org/library/pa/liberia/liberia_08182003_cpa.html)

- Agreed Principles for the Rafah Crossing [**Middle East**]
(<http://www.imra.org.il/story.php3?id=27639>)
- Agreement on a Cease-fire and Separation of Forces [**Georgia/Abkhazia**]
(<http://www.un.org/depts/dpko/missions/unomig/>)
- Agreement on Movement and Access [**Middle East**]
(http://www.usip.org/library/pa/israel_palestinians/movement_access.html)
- Algiers Peace Agreement [**Ethiopia/Eritrea**]
(http://www.usip.org/library/pa/eritrea_ethiopia/eritrea_ethiopia_12122000.html)
- Bangkok Declaration (<http://www.un.org/events/11thcongress/declaration.htm>)
- Berne Convention for the Protection of Literary and Artistic Works
(<http://www.wipo.int/treaties/en/ip/berne/>)
- Bonn Agreement [**Afghanistan**]
(<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-srv/world/texts/bonnagreement.html>)
- Bougainville** Peace Agreement (<http://www.unpo.org/article.php?id=746>)
- Chemical Weapons Convention (<http://disarmament2.un.org/wmd/cwc/index.html>)
- Chicago Convention (http://www.icao.int/cgi/goto_m.pl?icaonet/dcs/7300.html)
- Comprehensive Peace Agreement [**Sudan**]
(http://www.usip.org/library/pa/sudan/cpa01092005/cpa_toc.html)
- Comprehensive Peace Agreement between the Government of Liberia and Liberians United for Reconciliation and Democracy and the Movement for Democracy in Liberia and Political Parties [Accra Peace Agreement, 2003] [**Liberia**]
(http://www.usip.org/library/pa/liberia/liberia_08182003_cpa.html)
- Convention Against Corruption
(http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/crime_convention_corruption.html)
- Convention for the Suppression of Unlawful Acts Against the Safety of Civil Aviation [Montreal Convention]
(http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_civil_aviation.html)
- Convention for the Suppression of Unlawful Acts Against the Safety of Maritime Navigation
(http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_maritime_navigation.html)
- Convention for the Suppression of Unlawful Seizure of Aircraft
(http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_aircraft_seizure.html)
- Convention of the World Meteorological Organization
(<http://www.yale.edu/lawweb/avalon/decade/decad055.htm>)
- Convention on Assistance in the Case of a Nuclear Accident or Radiological Emergency
(<http://www.iaea.org/Publications/Documents/Infcircs/Others/inf336.shtml>)
- Convention on Early Notification of a Nuclear Accident
(<http://www.iaea.org/Publications/Documents/Conventions/cenna.html>)
- Convention on International Civil Aviation
(http://www.icao.int/cgi/goto_m.pl?icaonet/dcs/7300.html)
- Convention on Offences and Certain Other Acts Committed on Board Aircraft
(http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_aircraft.html)
- Convention on Psychotropic Substances [1971]
(http://www.incb.org/incb/convention_1971.html)

United States Participation in the United Nations—2006

- Convention on the Marking of Plastic Explosives for the Purpose of Identification
(http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_plastic_explosives.html)
- Convention on the Physical Protection of Nuclear Material
(http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_nuclear_material.html)
- Convention on the Prevention and Punishment of Crimes Against Internationally Protected Persons, including Diplomatic Agents
(http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_protected_persons.html)
- Convention on the Privileges and Immunities of the United Nations
([http://www.unog.ch/80256EDD006B8954/\(httpAssets\)/C8297DB1DE8566F2C1256F2600348A73/\\$file/Convention%20P%20&%20I%20\(1946\)%20-%20E.pdf](http://www.unog.ch/80256EDD006B8954/(httpAssets)/C8297DB1DE8566F2C1256F2600348A73/$file/Convention%20P%20&%20I%20(1946)%20-%20E.pdf))
- Convention on the Protection and Promotion of the Diversity of Cultural Expressions
(http://portal.unesco.org/culture/en/ev.php-URL_ID=29123&URL_DO=DO_TOPIC&URL_SECTION=201.html)
- Convention on the Recognition and Enforcement of Foreign Arbitral Awards
(http://www.uncitral.org/uncitral/en/uncitral_texts/arbitration/NYConvention.html)
- Convention Relating to the Status of Refugees (1951 Refugee Convention)
(http://www.unhchr.ch/html/menu3/b/o_c_ref.htm)
- [Cyprus] Settlement Plan (<http://www.un.org/depts/dpa/europe.shtml>)
- Dayton Peace Agreement [**Bosnia and Herzegovina**]
(http://www.ohr.int/dpa/default.asp?content_id=380)
- Declaration on the Prevention and Removal of Disputes and Situations which may Threaten International Peace and Security
(<http://www.un.org/documents/ga/res/43/a43r051.htm>)
- Food and Agriculture Organization Basic Texts
(<http://www.fao.org/docrep/007/j2954e/j2954e00.htm>)
- Framework Agreement [**Western Sahara**] (<http://www.wsahara.net/framagrm.html>)
- Framework Convention on Climate Change (<http://unfccc.int/2860.php>)
- Framework Convention on Tobacco Control
(<http://www.who.int/tobacco/framework/en/>)
- Houston Agreement [**Western Sahara**] (<http://www.wsahara.net/UN/sg/S1997742.pdf>)
- IAEA Code of Conduct on the Safety and Security of Radioactive Sources
And IAEA Guidance on the Export and Import of Radioactive Sources
(<http://www-ns.iaea.org/tech-areas/radiation-safety/code-of-conduct.htm>)
- Status of IAEA Model Additional Protocols
(http://www.iaea.org/OurWork/SV/Safeguards/sg_protocol.html)
- International Agency for Research on Cancer Statute
(<http://governance.iarc.fr/ENG/statute.php>)
- International Convention Against the Taking of Hostages
(http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_hostages.html)
- International Convention for the Safety of Life at Sea
(http://www.imo.org/Conventions/contents.asp?topic_id=257&doc_id=647)
- International Convention for the Suppression of Terrorist Bombings
(http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_terrorist_bombing.html)

- International Convention for the Suppression of the Financing of Terrorism
(http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/resolution_2000-02-25_1.html)
- International Health Regulations (<http://www.who.int/csr/ihr/en/>)
- International Labor Organization Constitution
(<http://www.ilo.org/public/english/about/iloconst.htm>)
- International Plant Protection Convention (<https://www.ippc.int/IPP/En/default.jsp>)
- International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture
(<http://www.fao.org/ag/cgrfa/itpgr.htm>)
- Kyoto Protocol
(http://unfccc.int/essential_background/kyoto_protocol/items/2830.php)
- Lome Peace Agreement [**Sierra Leone**] (<http://www.sierra-leone.org/lomeaccord.html>)
- Lusaka Ceasefire Agreement [**Democratic Republic of the Congo**]
(<http://www.state.gov/t/ac/csbm/rd/22634.htm>)
- Manila Declaration on the Peaceful Settlement of International Disputes
(<http://www.un.org/documents/ga/res/37/a37r010.htm>)
- Millennium Declaration (<http://www.un.org/millennium/declaration/ares552e.htm>)
- Monterrey Consensus on Financing for Development
(<http://www.un.org/esa/ffd/Monterrey/Monterrey%20Consensus.pdf>)
- Montreal Protocol on Substances that Deplete the Ozone Layer
(<http://ozone.unep.org/pdfs/Montreal-Protocol2000.pdf>)
- New York Convention on Recognition and Enforcement of Foreign Arbitral Awards
(http://www.uncitral.org/uncitral/en/uncitral_texts/arbitration/NYConvention.html)
- Nuclear Non-Proliferation Treaty
(<http://disarmament.un.org:8080/wmd/npt/index.html>)
- Pan American Health Organization Basic Documents
(http://www.paho.org/English/D/OD_308.htm)
- Paris Agreement between the EU3 (France Germany, and the United Kingdom) and Iran
(http://www.iaea.org/NewsCenter/Focus/laeaIran/eu_iran14112004.shtml)
- Paris Convention for the Protection of Industrial Property
(http://www.wipo.int/treaties/en/ip/paris/trtdocs_wo020.html)
- Parking Program for Diplomatic Vehicles
(<http://www.state.gov/ofm/resource/22839.htm>)
- Peace Agreement between the Government of **Sierra Leone** and the Revolutionary United Front of Sierra Leone (<http://www.sierra-leone.org/lomeaccord.html>)
- Peace Plan for Self-Determination for the People of **Western Sahara**
(<http://www.wsahara.net/03/bakerplan.html>)
- Program of Action to Prevent, Combat, and Eradicate the Illicit Trade in Small Arms and Light Weapons in All Its Aspects (<http://disarmament.un.org/cab/poa.html>)
- Protocol for the Suppression of Unlawful Acts Against the Safety of Fixed Platforms Located on the Continental Shelf
(http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_platforms.html)
- Protocol on the Suppression of Unlawful Acts of Violence at Airports Serving International Civil Aviation
(http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_airports.html)

United States Participation in the United Nations—2006

- Protocol Relating to the Status of Refugees (1967)
(http://www.unhchr.ch/html/menu3/b/o_p_ref.htm)
- Rome Statute (<http://www.un.org/law/icc/>)
- Rotterdam Convention on Prior Informed Consent (<http://www.pic.int/>)
- Single Convention on Narcotic Drugs [1961]
(http://www.incb.org/incb/convention_1961.html)
- Statute of the International Atomic Energy Agency
(<http://www.iaea.org/About/statute.html>)
- Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants
(<http://www.pops.int/>)
- Treaty on the Non-Proliferation of Nuclear Weapons
(<http://disarmament.un.org:8080/wmd/npt/index.html>)
- UN Charter (<http://www.un.org/aboutun/charter/index.html>)
- UN Convention Against Corruption
(http://www.unodc.org/unodc/crime_convention_corruption.html)
- UN Convention Against the Illicit Traffic in Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances [1988] (http://www.incb.org/incb/convention_1988.html)
- UN Convention Against Transnational Organized Crime and Its Protocols
(http://www.odccp.org/crime_cicp_signatures.html)
- UN Convention on the Assignment of Receivables in International Trade
(http://www.uncitral.org/uncitral/en/uncitral_texts/payments/2001Convention_receivables.html)
- UN Convention on the Use of Electronic Communications in International Contracts
(http://www.uncitral.org/uncitral/en/uncitral_texts/electronic_commerce/2005Convention.html)
- UN Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization Constitution
(http://portal.unesco.org/en/ev.php-URL_ID=6206&URL_DO=DO_TOPIC&URL_SECTION=201.html)
- UN Framework Convention on Climate Change (<http://unfccc.int/2860.php>)
- UN Headquarters Agreement
(http://www.usunnewyork.usmission.gov/hc_docs/hc_law_80_357.html)
- UNCITRAL Model Law on Cross-Border Insolvency
(http://www.uncitral.org/uncitral/en/uncitral_texts/insolvency/1997Model.html)
- UNCITRAL Model Law on International Commercial Arbitration
(http://www.uncitral.org/uncitral/en/uncitral_texts/arbitration/1985Model_arbitration.html)
- UNCITRAL Model Law on Procurement of Goods, Construction, and Services
(http://www.uncitral.org/uncitral/en/uncitral_texts/procurement_infrastructure/1994Model.html)
- Universal Declaration on Bioethics and Human Rights
(http://portal.unesco.org/shs/en/ev.php-URL_ID=9049&URL_DO=DO_TOPIC&URL_SECTION=201.html)
- Universal Declaration on the Human Genome and Human Rights
(http://portal.unesco.org/shs/en/ev.php-URL_ID=1881&URL_DO=DO_TOPIC&URL_SECTION=201.html)

UN and Related Websites

Vienna Convention on Consular Relations and Optional Protocols

(<http://fletcher.tufts.edu/multi/texts/BH444.txt>)

WIPO Convention (<http://www.wipo.int/treaties/en/convention/index.html>)

World Summit Outcome Final Document

(<http://www.un.org/summit2005/documents.html>)